



Director's Office

Janice K. Brewer, Governor

John S. Halikowski, Director

John H. Nichols, Deputy Director for Business Operations

Floyd Roehrich, Jr., Deputy Director for Policy

Dallas Hammit, Acting Deputy Director for Transportation

Via email (CHH@Pima.gov)

November 18, 2014

C.H. Huckelberry
County Administrator
Pima County
130 W. Congress, Floor 10
Tucson, AZ 85701-1317

Re: Letter from Pima County Administrator regarding the Magee Road: La Canada to Oracle Project

Dear Mr. Huckelberry:

I'm in receipt of your correspondence dated November 5, 2014 pertaining to the Magee Road: La Canada to Oracle project. After discussing this issue with my staff, it is my understanding that individuals from the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Business Engagement and Compliance Office, ADOT's Tucson Intermodal Transportation district office, and the Pima County Department of Transportation (PCDOT) are regularly meeting as Pima County pursues corrective actions in this matter. Based on this discussion, I have a sense that ADOT and PCDOT staff are working cooperatively and making strides to address this situation and will reach an outcome that will satisfy the Federal Highway Administration.

You requested a meeting the week of November 17th to discuss Pima County's response on this issue. Unfortunately, I will not be available this week, but I have directed Dallas Hammit, Acting State Engineer and Deputy Director of Transportation, and Floyd Roehrich, Deputy Director of Policy, to contact PCDOT staff to arrange a meeting to discuss this issue as soon as possible. If you believe that a follow-up meeting is required subsequent to Mr. Hammit and Mr. Roehrich's meeting with PCDOT staff, I am available the week of December 8th.

Sincerely,

John S. Halikowski

Electronic cc:

Maura.Kwiatkowski@pima.gov

Dallas Hammit, ADOT

Floyd Roehrich, ADOT

Roderick Lane, ADOT

Kevin Biesty, ADOT

Vivien Lattibeaudiere, ADOT